# City Windsor 1991 Canada Census WARD 5

# Table of Contents

٧,	ARD 5	4
	Census Summary	5
	Population By Age	6
	Male Population by age	7
	Female Population by age	8
	Family Structure and Children	9
	Households and Marital Status	10
	Family Status and Family Size	11
	Dwellings	12
	Language - Mother tongue	13
	Language - Home language	14
	Language - Knowledge of	15
	Religion	16
	Ethnic Origin	17
	Citizenship and Immigration	18
	Mobility	19
	School attendance and Education level	
		20
	Post-secondary Education by sex	
	Post-secondary Education by sex.	21
	·	21
	Labour Force	21
	Labour Force - Males	21 22 23
	Labour Force - Males  Labour Force - Females	21222324
	Labour Force - Males  Labour Force - Females  Labour Force - Females with Children	2122232425
	Labour Force - Males  Labour Force - Females  Labour Force - Females with Children  Fertility	212223242526

Occupation - Females	30
Class of Worker	.31
Place of Work	32
amilies in Labour Force	.33
ncome - full and part-time employment	34
ncome - Individual Source of Income	35
ncome - Family and Household	.36
Aboriginal Population	.37

# WARD 5

# Census Summary

Census Summary	WAR	D 5
Total Population where census data are available	43,755	% base
Males	21,095	48%
Females	22,660	
0 to 4 years	2,645	6%
5 to 19 years	9,590	
20 to 24 years	3,275	
25 to 34 years 35 to 44 years	6,875 7,200	
45 to 54 years	5,105	
55 to 64 years	3,985	
65 to 74 years	3,175	
75 years and over	1,985	5%
Average age	36	
Total census families	12,010	% base
Average persons per family	3.1	
Husband-wife families	10,225	
No children at home	3,860	
With children at home	6,315	
Lone-parent families Total children at home	1,850	
Average children per family	15,075 1.3	
Private households	16,355	
Persons in private households	43,370	
Average persons per household	2.7	
Average household income	\$48,639	
Occupied dwellings where census data available	16,390	% base
Owned dwellings	10,685	
Average value	\$116,559	
Rented dwellings	5,690	
Average rent	\$573	
Single detached houses Semi-detached/row/duplexes	9,455 2,270	
Apartments	4,615	
Other types of dwelling	30	0%
Actual (unsuppressed) data:		
Total Population	43,759	
Total Dwellings	16,407	

# Population By Age

Population By Age	WA	RD 5
Total population	43,755	% base
Average age of population	36	
By age:		
0 to 4 years	2,645	
5 to 9 years	2,980	
10 to 14 years	3,290	
15 to 19 years	3,320	
20 to 24 years 25 to 34 years	3,275 6,875	
35 to 44 years	7,200	
45 to 54 years	5,105	
55 to 64 years	3,985	
65 to 74 years	3,175	
75 years and over	1,985	
By age - detailed:		
0 to 4 years	2,645	
5 to 9 years	2,980	
10 to 14 years	3,290	
15 years	675	
16 years 17 years	700 625	
18 to 19 years	1,320	
20 to 24 years	3,275	7%
25 to 29 years	3,330	
30 to 34 years	3,545	
35 to 39 years	3,565	
40 to 44 years	3,635	
45 to 49 years	2,855	7%
50 to 54 years	2,250	
55 to 59 years	1,960	
60 to 64 years	2,025	
65 to 74 years	3,175	
75 to 84 years	1,510	
85 years and over	475	1%
18 years and over	32,815	75%
Average age, 18 years and over	44.9	
65 years and over	5,160	12%

# Male Population by age

Male Population by age	WA	RD 5
Total population	43,755	% base
Male population	21,095	48%
Average age of males	34.6	
By age:		
0 to 4 years	1,380	
5 to 9 years	1,500	
10 to 14 years	1,720 1,680	
15 to 19 years 20 to 24 years	1,610	
25 to 34 years	3,315	
35 to 44 years	3,415	
45 to 54 years	2,555	
55 to 64 years	1,885	
65 to 74 years	1,335	
75 years and over	710	2%
By age - detailed:		
0 to 4 years	1,380	3%
5 to 9 years	1,500	
10 to 14 years	1,720	
15 years	310	
16 years	340	
17 years	340	
18 to 19 years	690	2%
20 to 24 years	1,610	4%
25 to 29 years	1,650	4%
30 to 34 years	1,665	4%
35 to 39 years	1,700	
40 to 44 years	1,715	
45 to 49 years	1,435	3%
50 to 54 years	1,120	3%
55 to 59 years	940	
60 to 64 years	945	
65 to 74 years	1,335	
75 to 84 years	585	
85 years and over	125	0%
18 years and over	15,470	35%
Average age, males 18 years and over	43.8	
65 years and over	2,045	5%

# Female Population by age

Female Population by age	WA	RD 5
Total population	43,755	% base
Female population	22,660	52%
Average age of females	37.3	
By age:		
0 to 4 years	1,265	
5 to 9 years	1,480	
10 to 14 years 15 to 19 years	1,570 1,640	
20 to 24 years	1,665	
25 to 34 years	3,560	
35 to 44 years	3,785	
45 to 54 years	2,550	
55 to 64 years	2,100	
65 to 74 years	1,840	
75 years and over	1,275	
By age - detailed:		
0 to 4 years	1,265	3%
5 to 9 years	1,480	
10 to 14 years	1,570	
15 years	365	1%
16 years	360	
17 years	285	
18 to 19 years	630	1%
20 to 24 years	1,665	4%
25 to 29 years	1,680	
30 to 34 years	1,880	4%
35 to 39 years	1,865	4%
40 to 44 years	1,920	
45 to 49 years	1,420	3%
50 to 54 years	1,130	3%
55 to 59 years	1,020	
60 to 64 years	1,080	
65 to 74 years	1,840	4%
75 to 84 years	925	2%
85 years and over	350	1%
18 years and over	17,345	40%
Average age, females 18 years and over		
65 years and over	3,115	7%

# Family Structure and Children

Family Structure and Children	WA	RD 5
Total census families	12,010	% base
By family structure:		
Total husband-wife families	10,225	85%
With no children at home	3,860	32%
With children at home	6,315	53%
1 child	2,125	18%
2 children	2,825	
3 or more children	1,345	
Families - now-married couples	9,575	80%
With no children at home	3,500	
With children at home	6,025	
1 child	1,995	
2 children	2,725	
3 or more children	1,300	
o or more crimarer	1,000	1170
Families - common-law couples	650	5%
With no children at home	360	3%
With children at home	290	
1 child	130	
2 children	100	
3 or more children	45	
Lone-parent families	1,850	15%
Lone male parent	315	
1 child at home	165	
2 children at home	85	
3 or more children at home	35	
Lone female parent	1,515	13%
1 child at home	870	
2 children at home	485	
3 or more children at home	150	
Total children at home	15,075	% base
By age of children:		
0 - 5 years	3,090	20%
6 - 14 years	5,645	
15 - 17 years	1,920	
18 - 24 years	3,310	22%
25 years and over	1,090	7%
Average children per family	1.3	

### Households and Marital Status

Households and Marital Status	WA	RD 5
Private households	16,355	% base
By size of household:		
1 person	3,955	24%
2 persons	4,860	
3 persons	2,845	
4 - 5 persons	4,240	
6 or more persons	445	3%
By number of census families:		
Non-family households	4,490	
Family households	11,885	
1 census family	11,750	
2 or more census families	135	1%
Persons in private households	43,370	
Average persons per household	2.7	
Census families in private	12,010	% base
households		
By size of census family:		
2 persons	4,900	
3 persons	2,735	
4 persons	2,965	
5 or more persons	1,400	12%
Total population	43,755	% base
By marital status, for persons 15 years of age and over:		
Single (never married)	9,540	22%
Married	19,540	
Widowed	2,420	
Divorced	2,325	5%
Separated	990	2%

# Family Status and Family Size

Family Status and Family Size	WARD 5	
Persons in private households	43,365	% base
By living arrangements:		
Number of non-family persons	6,075	
Living with relatives	1,155	
Living with non-relatives only	960	
Living alone	3,960	9%
Number of family persons	37,315	86%
Average persons per family	3.1	
Persons 65+ years in househlds	4,900	% base
By living arrangements:		
Number of non-family persons	1,960	40%
Living with relatives	360	
Living with non-relatives only	75	
Living alone	1,530	31%
Number of family persons	2,955	60%
Economic families in househlds	12,100	% base
By size of economic family:		
2 persons	4,700	39%
3 persons	2,770	23%
4 persons	3,005	25%
5 or more persons	1,625	13%
Persons in economic families	38,475	
Average persons per economic family	3.2	
Total unattached individuals	4,900	

# Dwellings

Dwellings	WARD 5	
Occupied dwellings	16,390	% base
By tenure: Rented Owned Band housing	5,690 10,685 0	
By dwelling type: Single-detached house Semi-detached house Row house Apartment, detached duplex Apartment less than 5 storey Apartment 5 or more storeys Other single attached house Movable dwelling	9,455 655 1,545 70 1,910 2,705 30	4% 9% 0% 12% 17%
Average rooms per dwelling Average bedrooms per dwelling Average persons per room	6.3 2.6 0.4	
By period of construction Before 1946 1946 - 1960 1961 - 1970 1971 - 1980 1981 - 1985 1986 - 1991	1,610 3,235 3,190 6,675 675 895	20% 19% 41% 4%
Condition of dwelling: Regular maintenance Minor repairs needed Major repairs needed	12,545 3,080 680	
Owner one-family households	8,200	% base
Average value of dwellings	\$116,559	
Owner expenses: Average major monthly payments Payments > 30% of income	\$686 890	
Tenant one-family households	2,770	% base
Tenant expenses: Average gross monthly rent Rent > 30% of income	\$573 815	29%

# Language - Mother tongue

Language - Mother tongue	WARD 5	
Total responses	43,715	% base
Total single responses	41,985	96%
Total official languages	35,160	80%
English	33,095	76%
French	2,065	5%
Total non-official languages	6,780	16%
Arabic	470	
Bulgarian	0	0%
Chinese	290	1%
Dutch	95	0%
Finnish	80	0%
German	520	1%
Greek	170	0%
Hungarian	270	
Italian	1,265	
Polish	690	
Portuguese	60	0%
Punjabi	175	0%
Russian	30	0%
Spanish	160	
Tagalog (Pilipino)	220	
Ukrainian	240	1%
Vietnamese	55	0%
Major aboriginal languages	0	0%
Languages other than above	2,120	5%
Total multiple recognises	1 720	40/
Total multiple responses	1,730	4%
English and French	480	1%
English and non-official language	1,155	
French and non-official language	25	
English, French and other language		_
Non-official languages	40	0%

# Language - Home language

Total responses         43,525 % bas           Total single responses         42,580         98%           Total official languages         38,590         89%           English         37,880         87%           French         710         2%           Total non-official languages         3,990         9%           Arabic         365         1%           Armenian         75         0%           Chinese         345         1%           Creoles         0         0%           Croatian         255         1%           Dutch         0         0%           German         110         0%           Greek         125         0%           Gujarati         65         0%           Hungarian         100         0%           Hindi         10         0%           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         0%           Korean         0         0%           Portuguese         35         0%           Persian (Farsi)         50         0%           Polish         630         1%           Punjabi         160         0%           Ro	Language - Home language	WA	RD 5
Total official languages         38,590         899           English         37,880         879           French         710         29           Total non-official languages         3,990         99           Arabic         365         19           Armenian         75         09           Chinese         345         19           Creoles         0         09           Croatian         255         19           Dutch         0         09           German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Russian         0         09           Spanish         110         09           Tamil         <			% base
English         37,880         879           French         710         29           Total non-official languages         3,990         99           Arabic         365         19           Armenian         75         09           Chinese         345         19           Creoles         0         09           Croatian         255         19           Dutch         0         09           German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Russian         0         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Tamil         0	Total single responses	42,580	98%
English         37,880         879           French         710         29           Total non-official languages         3,990         99           Arabic         365         19           Armenian         75         09           Chinese         345         19           Creoles         0         09           Croatian         255         19           Dutch         0         09           German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Russian         0         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Tamil         0	Total official languages	38,590	89%
French         710         29           Total non-official languages         3,990         99           Arabic         365         19           Armenian         75         09           Chinese         345         19           Creoles         0         09           Croatian         255         19           Dutch         0         09           German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Russian         0         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Tamil         0         09           Ukrainian         0	0 0		
Arabic       365       19         Armenian       75       09         Chinese       345       19         Creoles       0       09         Croatian       255       19         Dutch       0       09         German       110       09         Greek       125       09         Gujarati       65       09         Hungarian       100       09         Hindi       10       09         Italian       590       19         Japanese       0       09         Khmer (Cambodian)       0       09         Korean       0       09         Portuguese       35       09         Persian (Farsi)       50       09         Polish       630       19         Punjabi       160       09         Russian       0       09         Spanish       110       09         Tagalog (Pilipino)       100       09         Ukrainian       30       09         Ukrainian       0       0         Urdu       0       0	· ·		
Armenian         75         09           Chinese         345         19           Creoles         0         09           Croatian         255         19           Dutch         0         09           German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Italian         590         19           Japanese         0         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Ukrainian         0         0	Total non-official languages	3,990	9%
Chinese         345         19           Creoles         0         09           Croatian         255         19           Dutch         0         09           German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Italian         590         19           Japanese         0         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Ukrainian         0         0	Arabic	365	1%
Creoles         0         09           Croatian         255         19           Dutch         0         09           German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Italian         590         19           Japanese         0         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Ukrainian         0         0	Armenian	75	0%
Croatian         255         19           Dutch         0         09           German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Italian         590         19           Japanese         0         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Ukrainian         0         0	Chinese	345	
Dutch         0         0%           German         110         0%           Greek         125         0%           Gujarati         65         0%           Hungarian         100         0%           Hindi         10         0%           Italian         590         1%           Japanese         0         0%           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         0%           Korean         0         0%           Portuguese         35         0%           Persian (Farsi)         50         0%           Polish         630         1%           Punjabi         160         0%           Romanian         120         0%           Russian         0         0%           Spanish         110         0%           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         0%           Tamil         0         0%           Ukrainian         30         0%           Urdu         0         0%	Creoles	0	0%
German         110         09           Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Italian         590         19           Japanese         0         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Russian         0         09           Spanish         110         09           Tamil         0         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Urdu         0         09	Croatian	255	1%
Greek         125         09           Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Italian         590         19           Japanese         0         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Russian         0         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Urdu         0         09	Dutch	0	0%
Gujarati         65         09           Hungarian         100         09           Hindi         10         09           Italian         590         19           Japanese         0         09           Khmer (Cambodian)         0         09           Korean         0         09           Portuguese         35         09           Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Tamil         0         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Urdu         0         0	German	110	0%
Hungarian       100       0%         Hindi       10       0%         Italian       590       1%         Japanese       0       0%         Khmer (Cambodian)       0       0%         Korean       0       0%         Portuguese       35       0%         Persian (Farsi)       50       0%         Polish       630       1%         Punjabi       160       0%         Romanian       120       0%         Spanish       110       0%         Tagalog (Pilipino)       100       0%         Tamil       0       0%         Ukrainian       30       0%         Urdu       0       0%	Greek	125	0%
Hindi   10	Gujarati	65	0%
Hindi   10	Hungarian	100	0%
Japanese       0       0%         Khmer (Cambodian)       0       0%         Korean       0       0%         Portuguese       35       0%         Persian (Farsi)       50       0%         Polish       630       1%         Punjabi       160       0%         Romanian       120       0%         Spanish       110       0%         Tagalog (Pilipino)       100       0%         Tamil       0       0%         Ukrainian       30       0%         Urdu       0       0%		10	0%
Khmer (Cambodian)       0       09         Korean       0       09         Portuguese       35       09         Persian (Farsi)       50       09         Polish       630       19         Punjabi       160       09         Romanian       120       09         Russian       0       09         Spanish       110       09         Tagalog (Pilipino)       100       09         Tamil       0       09         Ukrainian       30       09         Urdu       0       09	Italian	590	1%
Korean       0       0%         Portuguese       35       0%         Persian (Farsi)       50       0%         Polish       630       1%         Punjabi       160       0%         Romanian       120       0%         Russian       0       0%         Spanish       110       0%         Tagalog (Pilipino)       100       0%         Tamil       0       0%         Ukrainian       30       0%         Urdu       0       0%		0	0%
Portuguese         35         0%           Persian (Farsi)         50         0%           Polish         630         1%           Punjabi         160         0%           Romanian         120         0%           Russian         0         0%           Spanish         110         0%           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         0%           Tamil         0         0%           Ukrainian         30         0%           Urdu         0         0%	Khmer (Cambodian)	0	0%
Persian (Farsi)         50         09           Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Russian         0         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Tamil         0         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Urdu         0         09		•	0%
Polish         630         19           Punjabi         160         09           Romanian         120         09           Russian         0         09           Spanish         110         09           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         09           Tamil         0         09           Ukrainian         30         09           Urdu         0         09			
Punjabi         160         0%           Romanian         120         0%           Russian         0         0%           Spanish         110         0%           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         0%           Tamil         0         0%           Ukrainian         30         0%           Urdu         0         0%	` ,		
Romanian   120 09	Polish	630	1%
Romanian   120 09	Puniabi	160	0%
Russian         0         0%           Spanish         110         0%           Tagalog (Pilipino)         100         0%           Tamil         0         0%           Ukrainian         30         0%           Urdu         0         0%			
Tagalog (Pilipino)	Russian	0	0%
Tagalog (Pilipino)	Spanish	110	0%
Ukrainian 30 0% Urdu 0 0%	Tagalog (Pilipino)	100	
Urdu 0 %	. ,	0	0%
Urdu 0 0%	Ukrainian	30	0%
	Urdu		
	Vietnamese	30	
Major aboriginal languages 0 09	Major aboriginal languages	0	0%
Languages other than above 645 19	Languages other than above	645	1%
Total multiple responses 945 29	Total multiple responses	945	2%

# Language - Knowledge of

Language - Knowledge of			
Total population	43,755	% base	
Official languages:			
English only	38,510		
French only	50	0%	
Both English and French	4,420		
Neither English nor French	495	1%	
Non-official languages:			
Armenian	65	0%	
Arabic	840		
Chinese	500		
Cree	10		
Creoles	10		
Croatian	495	1%	
Orodian	100		
Dutch	115	0%	
Finnish	45	0%	
German	860		
Greek	325	1%	
Gujarati	130	0%	
Hebrew	0	0%	
Hindi	105	0%	
Hungarian	440	1%	
Italian	1,645		
Japanese	1,010	0%	
Korean	30		
Persian (Farsi)	100		
i cisiaii (i aisi)	100	0 70	
Polish	945	2%	
Portuguese	110		
Punjabi	245		
Romanian	215	0%	
Russian	100		
Spanish	340	1%	
Tagalog (Pilipino)	370	1%	
Tamil	10		
Ukrainian	265		
Urdu	45	0%	
Vietnamese	70		
Yiddish	30	0%	
		U /0	

# Religion

Religion	WARD 5	
Total population	43,755	% base
Catholic	23,065	53%
Roman Catholic	22,905	
Ukrainian Catholic	130	0%
Protestant	14,230	
United Church	4,035	
Anglican	3,650	
Baptist	1,070	
Presbyterian	1,430	3%
Lutheran	615	1%
Pentecostal	690	
Mennonite	10	•
Jehovah's Witnesses	235	1%
Reformed Bodies	55	0%
Salvation Army	90	
Latter-day Saints (Mormons)		
Other Protestant	2,170	5%
Other Religions	3,055	
Eastern Orthodox	1,625	
Jewish	125	
Islam	615	
Buddhist	150	0%
Hindu	260	
Sikh	220	
Other	40	0%
No religious affiliation	3,100	7%

# Ethnic Origin

Ethnic Origin	WA	RD 5
Total population	43,755	% base
Total single origins Aboriginal origins Black origins British English Scottish Irish Other British	26,700 40 535 9,430 6,925 1,450 915	0% 1% 22% 16% 3% 2%
Canadian Chinese Croatian Danish Dutch (Netherlands)	260 500 505 35 210	1% 1% 0%
East Indian, n.i.e. Filipino Finnish French German Greek	525 535 85 4,660 1,185 295	0% 11% 3%
Hungarian (Magyar) Italian Japanese Jewish Korean Lebanese	445 2,055 20 110 30 600	5% 0% 0% 0%
Norwegian Polish Portuguese Spanish Swedish Ukrainian	0 1,060 100 80 10 420	0% 0% 0%
Vietnamese Yugoslav, n.i.e.	50 440	0% 1%
Other single origins	2,170	5%
Total multiple origins	16,855	39%

# Citizenship and Immigration

Citizenship and Immigration	WARD 5	
Total population	43,755	% base
Canadian citizens	40,330	
Citizens other than Canadian	3,205	7%
Immigration: Non-immigrant population	33,195	76%
Born in province of residence	30,580	
Don't in province of residence	00,000	7070
Immigrant population	10,260	
United States of America	1,045	
Central and South America	150	-
Caribbean and Bermuda United Kingdom	330 1,920	
Officed Kingdoff	1,920	4 70
Other Europe	4,625	
Africa	240	
India	370	
Other Asia Oceania & Other	1,610 30	
Oceania & Otnei	30	0%
Non-permanent residents	135	0%
Total immigrant population	10,235	% base
Period of immigration:		
Before 1961	2,640	26%
1961-1970	2,290	
1971-1980	2,605	25%
1981-1991	2,605	
1981-1987	1,405	
1988-1991	1,190	12%
Age at immigration:		
0 - 4 years	1,255	
5 - 19 years	2,555	
20 years and over	6,355	62%

# Mobility

Mobility	WARD 5		
	VVA	נ טא	
One-year mobility status:			
Population 1 year and over	42,985	% base	
Non-movers	37,515	87%	
Movers	5,440	_	
Intraprovincial movers	4,795		
Interprovincial migrants	225		
External migrants	415	1%	
Five-year mobility status:			
Population 5 years and over	40,920	% base	
Non-movers	24,000	59%	
Movers	16,925	41%	
Non-migrants	11,680	29%	
Migrants	5,210	13%	
Internal migrants	3,680		
Intraprovincial migrants	3,010		
Interprovincial migrants	660	2%	
External migrants	1,495	4%	

### School attendance and Education level

School attendance and Education level	WA	RD 5
Population 15 to 24 years	6,485	% base
By school attendance:		
Not attending school	1,855	29%
Attending school full time	4,105	63%
Attending school part time	510	8%
Population over 15 years	34,615	% base
By highest level of schooling:		
Less than grade 9	3,195	9%
Grades 9 to 13	14,510	42%
No secondary certificate	8,335	24%
With secondary certificate	6,175	
Trades certificate or diploma	945	
Other non-university	8,270	24%
Without certificate	2,690	8%
With certificate	5,580	16%
University - without degree	3,725	11%
Without certificate	2,160	
With certificate	1,520	4%
University - with degree	3,830	11%
Total with postsecondary qualifications	11,940	% base
Educational, recreational and counselling services	1,100	9%
Fine and applied arts	655	5%
Humanities and related	605	5%
Social sciences and related	955	8%
Commerce, management and business administration	2,720	23%
Agricultural and biological sciences and technologies	380	_
Engineering & applied sciences	320	3%
Engineering & applied science technologies and trades	3,085	26%
Health professions, sciences and technologies	1,555	13%
Mathematics and physical sciences	200	2%
None and all other	15	0%

# Post-secondary Education by sex

Post-secondary Education by sex	WA	RD 5
Males with postsecondary qualifications	6,250	% base
Educational, recreational and counselling services	380	6%
	400	00/
Fine and applied arts	130	
Humanities and related Social sciences and related	305 530	
Commerce, management and business administration	1,020	
Confinence, management and business auministration	1,020	10 70
Agricultural and biological sciences and technologies	200	3%
Engineering & applied sciences	320	5%
Engineering & applied science technologies and trades	2,820	45%
Health professions, sciences and technologies	205	_
Mathematics and physical sciences	85	1%
None and all other	15	0%
Females with postsecondary qualifications	5,690	% base
Educational, recreational and counselling services	720	13%
Fine and applied arts	525	
Humanities and related	300	_
Social sciences and related	425	
Commerce, management and business administration	1,700	30%
Agricultural and biological sciences and technologies	180	3%
Engineering & applied sciences	0	0%
Engineering & applied science technologies and trades	265	5%
Health professions, sciences and technologies	1,350	
Mathematics and physical sciences	115	2%
None and all other	0	0%

### Labour Force

Labour Force	\A/A	RD 5
Total 15 years and over	34,655	% base
In labour force	23,420	
Employed	20,650	60%
Unemployed	2,730	8%
Not in the labour force	11,220	32%
Unemployment rate	12%	
Participation rate	68%	
Total 15-24 years	6,520	% base
In labour force	4,290	66%
Employed	3,535	54%
Unemployed	750	12%
Not in the labour force	2,200	34%
Unemployment rate	17%	
Participation rate	66%	
Total 25 years and over	28,155	% base
In labour force	19,095	68%
Employed	17,120	61%
Unemployed	1,980	7%
Not in the labour force	9,015	32%
Unemployment rate	10%	
Participation rate	68%	

### Labour Force - Males

Labour Force - Males	18/8	RD 5
Males 15 years and over	16,460	% base
la labara fama	40 575	700/
In labour force	12,575	
Employed	11,150	
Unemployed	1,440	9%
Not in the labour force	3,880	24%
Unemployment rate	11%	
Participation rate	76%	
raraoipaaoirrato	1070	
Males 15-24 years	3.210	% base
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,	
In labour force	2,175	68%
Employed	1,725	
Unemployed	430	
. ,		
Not in the labour force	1,050	33%
Unemployment rate	20%	
Participation rate	68%	
r artioipation rate	0070	
M-1 05	40.040	0/ 1
Males 25 years and over	13,240	% base
In labour force	10,415	79%
Employed	9,435	
Unemployed	995	
Not in the labour force	2,810	21%
Unemployment rate	10%	
Participation rate	79%	

### Labour Force - Females

Labour Force - Females	WA	RD 5
Females 15 years and over	18,180	% base
In labour force	10,835	
Employed	9,540	52%
Unemployed	1,285	7%
Not in the labour force	7,375	41%
Unemployment rate	12%	
Participation rate	60%	
Females 15-24 years	3,315	% base
In labour force	2,130	64%
Employed	1,805	54%
Unemployed	320	
Not in the labour force	1,160	35%
Unemployment rate	15%	
Participation rate	64%	
Females 25 years and over	14,890	% base
In labour force	8,670	58%
Employed	7,725	
Unemployed	980	
Not in the labour force	6,205	42%
Unemployment rate	11%	
Participation rate	58%	
	l .	

# Labour Force - Females with Children

Labour Force - Females with Children	WA	RD 5
Females,15 years and older, no children at home		% base
In the labour force	5,270	52%
Employed	4,695	46%
Unemployed	570	_
Not in the labour force	4,925	48%
Unemployment rate	11%	
Participation rate	52%	
Females 15 years and older with children at home	7,945	% base
In the labour force	5,515	69%
Employed	4,815	61%
Unemployed	680	
Not in the labour force	2,405	30%
Unemployment rate	12%	
Participation rate	69%	
Females with children under 6 years only	1,290	% base
In the labour force	845	66%
Employed	700	54%
Unemployed	135	10%
Not in the labour force	490	38%
Unemployment rate	16%	
Participation rate	66%	
Females with children under 6 and children six years and older	975	% base
In the labour force	660	68%
Employed	510	52%
Unemployed	145	15%
Not in the labour force	345	35%
Unemployment rate	22%	
Participation rate	68%	
Females with children over 6 years only	5,685	% base
In the labour force	4,015	71%
Employed	3,570	63%
Unemployed	460	
Not in the labour force	1,660	29%
Unemployment rate	11%	
Participation rate	71%	

# Fertility

Fertility	WA	RD 5
Ever-married women 15 years and older, by children ever born	14,080	% base
No child	1,810	
1 child	2,175	
2 children	4,710	
3 children	2,915	21%
4 or more children	2,455	17%
Children ever-born per 1000	2,312	
Ever-married women 15-44 years	6,890	
Children ever-born per 1000	1,784	
Single women 15 years and over	4,140	
Children ever-born per 1000	110	

# Industry

Industry	WA	RD 5
Total labour force 15 years and older	23,375	% base
Total for all industries	22,975	98%
Agriculture and related	80	0%
Fishing and trapping	0	0%
Logging and forestry	0	0%
Mining, quarrying & oil wells	10	0%
Manufacturing	7,065	30%
Construction Transportation and storage Communication and utilities Wholesale trade Retail trade	855 540 535 645 3,100	2% 2% 3%
Finance and insurance Real estate and insurance agents Business service Government service Educational service	760 380 1,000 990 1,845	2% 4% 4%
Health and social service Accommodation & food service Other service industries	2,150 1,550 1,225	

# Occupation

Occupation	WA	RD 5
Total for all occupations	22,960	% base
Managerial and administrative	2,255	
Natural sciences, engineering and mathematics	745	
Social sciences & related	360	
Religion	20	
Teaching and related	1,195	5%
Medicine and health	1,330	6%
Art, literary, recreational	200	
Clerical and related	4,045	
Sales	2,425	
Service	2,725	12%
Farming, horticultural and animal husbandry	125	1%
Fishing, trapping and related	0	0%
Forestry and logging	0	0%
Mining, quarrying, oil & gas	0	0%
Processing	540	2%
Machining and related	1,150	5%
Product fabricating, assembly and repairing	3,035	13%
Construction trades	850	4%
Transport equipment operating	635	3%
Material handling & related	235	1%
Other crafts, equipment operating	110	0%
Occupations not elsewhere classified	625	3%

# Occupation - Males

Occupation - Males	WA	RD 5
Males, all occupations	12,430	% base
Managerial, administrative	1,345	
Natural sciences, engineering and mathematics	660	
Social sciences & related	175	
Religion	20	
Teaching and related	525	4%
Medicine and health	195	2%
Art, literary, recreational	125	1%
Clerical and related	805	
Sales	1,240	10%
Service	1,145	9%
Farming, horticultural and animal husbandry	100	1%
Fishing, trapping and related	0	0%
Forestry and logging	0	0%
Mining, quarrying, oil & gas	0	0%
Processing	380	3%
Machining and related	1,065	9%
Product fabricating, assembly and repairing	2,300	19%
Construction trades	785	6%
Transport equipment operating	570	5%
Material handling & related	160	1%
Other crafts, equipment operating	110	1%
Occupations not elsewhere classified	495	4%

# Occupation - Females

Occupation - Females	WA	RD 5
Females, all occupations	10,530	% base
Managerial, administrative	910	
Natural sciences, engineering and mathematics	85	
Social sciences & related	185	
Religion	0	0%
Teaching and related	670	6%
Medicine and health	1,135	
Art, literary, recreational	75	
Clerical and related	3,240	
Sales	1,185	
Service	1,580	15%
Forming horticultural and animal husbanday	25	0%
Farming, horticultural and animal husbandry Fishing, trapping and related	20	0%
Forestry and logging		0%
Mining, quarrying, oil & gas		0%
Processing	160	
Frocessing	100	270
Machining and related	85	1%
Product fabricating, assembly and repairing	735	7%
Construction trades	65	1%
Transport equipment operating	65	
Material handling & related	75	1%
Ü		
Other crafts, equipment operating	0	0%
Occupations not elsewhere classified	130	1%

# Class of Worker

Employees         21,855         95%           Self-employed (incorporated)         405         2%           Self-employed (unincorporated)         640         3%           Unpaid family workers         20         0%           Males - All classes of worker         12,370         % base           Paid workers         11,930         96%           Employees         11,640         94%           Self-employed (incorporated)         290         2%           Self-employed (unincorporated)         440         4%           Unpaid family workers         10,535         % base           Paid workers         10,340         98%           Employees         10,215         97%           Self-employed (incorporated)         115         1%           Self-employed (unincorporated)         200         2%	Class of Worker	WA	RD 5
Employees         21,855         95%           Self-employed (incorporated)         405         2%           Self-employed (unincorporated)         640         3%           Unpaid family workers         20         0%           Males - All classes of worker         12,370         % base           Paid workers         11,930         96%           Employees         11,640         94%           Self-employed (incorporated)         290         2%           Self-employed (unincorporated)         440         4%           Unpaid family workers         10,535         % base           Paid workers         10,340         98%           Employees         10,215         97%           Self-employed (incorporated)         115         1%           Self-employed (unincorporated)         200         2%	Total - All classes of worker	22,905	% base
Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated) Unpaid family workers  Males - All classes of worker  Paid workers  Employees Self-employed (incorporated) Unpaid family workers  11,930 96% 11,640 94% 290 2% Self-employed (incorporated) Unpaid family workers  Females - All classes  Paid workers  Employees Paid workers  Self-employed (incorporated) 10,340 98% 10,215 97% 115 1% Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Paid workers	22,270	97%
Self-employed (unincorporated) Unpaid family workers  Males - All classes of worker  Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated) Unpaid family workers  Paid workers Employees Self-employed (unincorporated) Unpaid family workers  Paid workers Employees 10,340 98% 10,215 97% Self-employed (incorporated) 10,340 98% 10,215 97% Self-employed (incorporated) 200 2% Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Employees	21,855	95%
Unpaid family workers  Males - All classes of worker  Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated) Unpaid family workers  Females - All classes  Paid workers  Females - All classes  Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Paid workers  Females - All classes  Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  200  200  200  200  200  200  200  2	Self-employed (incorporated)	405	2%
Males - All classes of worker  Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated) Unpaid family workers  Paid workers Employees Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  200 2%  Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  200 2%	Self-employed (unincorporated)	640	3%
Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated) Unpaid family workers  Paid workers Employees Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated) Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  200 2%  11,930 96% 11,640 94% 00%  440 4% 00% 10,535 % base 10,340 98% 10,215 97% 115 1% Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Unpaid family workers	20	0%
Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated) Unpaid family workers  Females - All classes Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated) Self-employed (unincorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  11,640 94% 40 4% 0% 10,535 % base 10,340 10,215 97% 115 1% Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Males - All classes of worker	12,370	% base
Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated) Unpaid family workers  Females - All classes Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated) Self-employed (unincorporated)  290 2% 440 4% 0% 10,535 % base 10,340 98% 10,215 97% 115 1% Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Paid workers	11,930	96%
Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated) Unpaid family workers  Females - All classes  Paid workers  Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  290 2% 440 4% 0 0% 6 10,535 % base 10,340 98% 10,215 97% 115 1% 6 Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Employees		
Unpaid family workers 0 0%  Females - All classes 10,535 % base  Paid workers 10,340 98%  Employees 10,215 97%  Self-employed (incorporated) 115 1%  Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%			
Females - All classes 10,535 % base  Paid workers 10,340 98% Employees 10,215 97% Self-employed (incorporated) 115 1%  Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Self-employed (unincorporated)	440	4%
Paid workers Employees Self-employed (incorporated)  Self-employed (unincorporated)  10,340 98% 10,215 97% 115 1%	Unpaid family workers	0	0%
Employees 10,215 97% Self-employed (incorporated) 115 1% Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Females - All classes	10,535	% base
Self-employed (incorporated) 115 1% Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Paid workers	10,340	98%
Self-employed (unincorporated) 200 2%	Employees	10,215	97%
	Self-employed (incorporated)	115	1%
Unpaid family workers 20 0%	Self-employed (unincorporated)	200	2%
	Unpaid family workers	20	0%

# Place of Work

Place of Work	WA	RD 5
Total in labour force	20,640	% base
Usual place of work:	19,565	95%
In Census Sub-division of residence	17,860	87%
In different Census Sub-division In Census Division of residence	1,720 1,320	8% 6%
At home Outside Canada No usual place of work	555 465 65	_
Males in labour force	11,110	% base
Usual place of work:	10,620	96%
In Census Sub-division of residence	9,720	87%
In different Census Sub-division In Census Division of residence	920 695	8% 6%
At home Outside Canada No usual place of work	240 235 40	2% 2% 0%
Females in labour force	9,530	% base
Usual place of work:	8,945	94%
In Census Sub-division of residence	8,140	85%
In different Census Sub-division In Census Division of residence	800 625	8% 7%
At home Outside Canada No usual place of work	315 230 25	3% 2% 0%

### Families in Labour Force

Families in Labour Force	WA	RD 5
Census families in private households	11,995	% base
Married & common-law families No member in labour force Some members in labour force One member only Two or more members Couples in labour force	10,260 1,480 8,785 2,180 6,585 5,945	12% 73% 18% 55%
Lone-parent families No member in labour force Some members in labour force Parent in labour force	1,725 320 1,395 1,185	3% 12%

# Income - full and part-time employment

Income - full and part-time employment	WARD 5
Males and females	
Worked full year, full time Average employment income	10,890 \$36,183
Aggregate income (000)	\$394,038
Worked part year or part time Average employment income Aggregate income (000)	7,625 \$13,660 \$104,158
Males	
Worked full year, full time Average employment income Aggregate income (000)  Worked part year or part time Average employment income Aggregate income (000)	6,840 \$41,556 \$284,244 3,240 \$17,533 \$56,807
Females	
Worked full year, full time Average employment income Aggregate income (000)  Worked part year or part time Average employment income Aggregate income (000)	4,050 \$27,110 \$109,794 4,385 \$10,798 \$47,351,000

# Income - Individual Source of Income

Income - Individual Source of Income	WAR	D 5
Total 15 years and over with income	30,630	% base
Under \$7,500 \$ 7,500 - \$14,999		19.70% 17.60%
\$15,000 - \$29,999		26.70%
\$30,000 and over	10,990	35.90%
Average income	\$25,867	
Aggregate income (000)	\$792,292	
Median income	\$23,472	
Males 15 years and over with income	15,280	% base
Under \$7,500	2,200	14.40%
\$ 7,500 - \$14,999		10.20%
\$15,000 - \$29,999	3,465	22.70%
\$30,000 and over	8,050	52.70%
Average income	\$33,014	
Aggregate income (000)	\$504,454	
Median income	\$31,584	
Females 15 years and over with income	15,350	% base
Under \$7,500		24.90%
\$ 7,500 - \$14,999		25.00%
\$15,000 - \$29,999		30.70%
\$30,000 and over	2,940	19.20%
Average income	\$18,752	
Aggregate income (000)	\$287,838	
Median income	\$15,396	
Source of total income:		
Employment income	77%	
Government transfer payments	11%	
Other income	12%	

# Income - Family and Household

Income - Family and Household	WARD 5		
Total census families	12,010	% base	
Family Income:			
Under \$20,000	1,416		
\$20,000 - \$34,999	1,912		
\$35,000 - \$49,999	2,614		
\$50,000 and over	6,041	50%	
Average income	\$54,058		
Aggregate income (000)	\$649,241		
Median income	\$49,344		
Total households	16,335	% base	
Household Income:			
Under \$20,000	2,976		
\$20,000 - \$34,999	3,144		
\$35,000 - \$49,999	3,413		
\$50,000 and over	6,822	42%	
Average income	\$48,639		
Aggregate income (000)	\$795,492		
Median income	\$42,994		
Incidence of low income:			
Total economic families	11,795		
Families with low income	1,235		
Incidence of low income	10%		
Total unattached individuals	2,775		
Individuals with low income	640		
Incidence of low income	23%		
Persons in private households	41,905		
Persons in low income families	4,505		
Incidence of low income	11%		

# Aboriginal Population

Aboriginal Population	WA	RD 5
Note: Statistics on aboriginal populations are incomplete in many areas due to non-response to the census.		
Total Population	43,755	% base
Total single origins	26,700	
Aboriginal single origins	40	0%
Total multiple origins	16,855	39%
Mother tongue:		
Total single responses	41,985	
English French	33,095	
French	2,065	5%
Major aboriginal languages	0	0%
Athapaskan n.i.e.	0	
Cree	0	0%
Chipewyan	0	
Dogrib Inuktitut	0	0% 0%
Kutchin-Gwich'in (Loucheux)	0	0%
Montagnais - Naskapi	0	
South Slave	o	0%
Total multiple responses	1,730	4%
Home language:		
Total single response	42,580	
English	37,880	
French	710	2%
Major aboriginal languages	0	0%
Cree	Ö	
Inuktitut	0	
Ojibway	O	0%
Total multiple responses	945	2%
Total occupied dwellings	16,390	
Total band housing units	0	
Percent band housing	0.00%	)